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John, Lisa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Horsley, David 

25 March 2013 09:36 

’White, John’ 
John, Lisa; Taylor, Jennifer 
RE: Gladys Richards (dec) 

Hello John, 

I’m in the middle of an Article 2 prison death jury Inquest that started on 20 March and is 

due to finish on 28 March. 

I won’t have any spare time until I’ve finished that. However, the following week is quiet so 

I can prepare for Mrs Richards. 

I’ve no problem with your coming in then. Please fix a convenient appointment with my 

office. 

David C Horsley, LL. B, Solicitor 

HM Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

Sent: 22 March 2013 09:58 
To: Horsley, David 
Subject: Gladys Richards (dec) 

FAO Mr Horsley 

Dear Sir 

ee Gladys Richards (dec) - inquest documents 

We are reviewing the papers we hold. Shortly I will be looking again at the documents which Mrs MacKenzie has 
provided to us in relation to the exhibits to her witness statement. Last time we undertook that exercise we concluded 
that what we have is incomplete in relation to those exhibits. 

You indicated that you have a large mass of documents in a room and suggested we may inspect them. Are there 
any particular days next week or even the week after where it might be possible to take you up on that suggestion? 

Best wishes 

Yours faithfully 

John C White 

Blake 
Laptharn 
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¯ ~ I~.~-;STI’v~LI~ J Please consider the environment - think before you print 

Blake Lapthom is an English law firm authodsed and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be 
accessed via www.sra.0rg.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying 
of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notif~ the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your 
system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients, business, Blake Lapthom accepts no responsibility or 
liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing 
email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 


